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CCA Official Filing:
2,6/()3*************12:07 PM**********‘***Matilda Sanders**************1

Matilda Sanders BIAB - =]
From: LaSandra Givens é

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2003 12:00 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/6/03 11:59:00 AM

Docket Number: 030010-TL, 010743-TL

Filename / Path: 0300100RD.BRT

PAA ORDER DIRECTING NANPA TO PROVIDE BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. A 321 XXX CODE FOR
USE BY ORLANDO REGIONAL HEALTH CARE IN THE ORLANDO AREA CHANGE

/3

: [3G55-03




CCA Official Filing:
2/1 9[03*************:2:23 PM*************Matilda Sanders**************1

Matilda Sanders é? L// - };OF

From: Janice Banka

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2003 2:24 PM 2

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/19/03 2:23:00 PM

Docket Number: 030010a.alc ‘ -

Filename / Path: 030010a.alc —

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver oo -
o WO
o

Order Authorizing Qualified Representative Status. XL =

ow]
Number of pages in order -2. - :J:
]

Thanks "J"




CCA Official Filing:
2/1 9"03*************2:23 PM*************Matilda Sanders**************1

Matilda Sanders 024 2a-fFoF
From: Janice Banka 2

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2003 2:23 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices )
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ‘

Date and Time: 2/19/03 2:22:00 PM 2 ®
Docket Number: 030010-TL

oy

Filename / Path: 030010b.alc 5::‘:
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ‘m%;)
R
[n]

Order Authorizing Qualified Representative Status.
Number of pages in order - 2.

thanks "J"
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0276-Cs
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Filename / Path:

CONSUMMATING ORDER

LaSandra Givens

Tuesday, March 04, 2003 9:37 AM 2
CCA - Orders / Notices
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3/4/03 9:37:00 AM
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